CURRY RESOURCES MAX E. CURRY

MICHEL E. CURRY
WOODHK!LL OFFICE PARK LISA RAMBO
3000 N. CARFIELD, SUITE 263
MIDLAND, TEXAS

August 21, 1984

Mr. Jerry Sexton :
Oil Conservation Division
State of New Mexico

PO Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Jerry:

We are planning on doing extensive further testing in this section and hereby
request a temporary allowable for the Bone Springs formation in the amount of
2,000 barrels of o0il for this month, and 4,000 barrels of oil for next month.
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact
me. Thank you for your consideration to this matter.

Very truly yours,

e &2

Max E. Curry

MEC/1r
enclosure

Max--

Please refile for another testing allowable in September.
Thanks.

Dethoat
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